

Minutes of May 24, 1939

Chairman Sid

Recording Sec'y Toto

Minutes not available.

Correspondence Kropotkin Lst. Society sends us \$47.30
Chedickel; sends \$1.00 for bundle.

Letter from Treasury; must go to custom house to receive pamphlets
from England. Audrey to take care of matter.

Magazine Dal thinks we could make a better issue if we change paper.
Magazine will be out soon.

W/S that Dal be empowered to spend \$10.00 more on printing.

Vanguard-Challenge July 19 meeting. We will find out if Spaniards
are to hold anything; if not we are to go to the F.A.S. to see if
they will join. Next meeting Monday.

A tentative list of speakers for street corner meetings is
ready. Question was raised if Challenge is to be announced from
platform. Decided that Challenge to be announced as published by
Challenge Group etc. Committee decided to have speakers limit them-

Minutes May 3, 1939

Minutes of April 26 read and accepted.

I. Correspondence Letter received from committee arranging testimonial dinner for Harry Kelly commemorating his 45 year activity in the fight for the rights of man. Decision passed to authorize sec'y to write for two tickets at \$1.50 each for the Vanguard group.

Registered letter received from Jimmy Mangano requesting payment of bill by June 1 to avert the drastic action to be taken against us should no remittance be forthcoming. Sec'y to answer with an indefinite promise to make a payment in two weeks.

Marcus Graham Comm. Letter thanking us for an order for 54 copies of their pamphlet. Further action to be taken by literature agent.

Communication from Anarchist federation of Gr. Brit. enclosing bulletin of information recording activities of the several unions in Brit. Bulletin given to courtesy of Editorial Board.

of a Kronstadt pamphlet which according to reports leans towards anarchy. The material is being translated from French. Sid will meet with Gerson and report to group before any commitments are made.

6. Social Committee Raffles should be turned in.
Meeting adjourned. 10 members present.

Social Com East affair discussed.

Hall Toto to be in charge of hall until next week. Del to open hall as often as possible.

27 copies of Vanguard sold at Negrin meeting.

Murry to go to F.A.S. about July 19 meeting. meeting adjourned

2. Challenge Official verbal information rec'd on the 10th of May of a committee of three composed of Brandt, Lisa Brilliant, and Zina Dickstein who wish to meet with a Vanguard committee of three to discuss the situation between the two groups. Challenge proposals included. Vanguard endorsement of Challenge. 2. Running of joint ~~street~~ street corner meetings and affairs.

Meeting of committee tentatively set for May 7, 1939 at 12 noon. Vanguard Group's tentative proposals for mutual action limited to following 1. joint street corner meetings 2. refugee committee. 3. July 19 meeting 3 year since outbreak of Spanish revolution.

Sec'y to ~~postpone~~ write to Challenge postponing meeting to May 14.

3. Forum Ludwig Fore agreed to speak on June 9, on as yet unassigned topic.

4. Meeting of May day committee tomorrow.

5. Harry Gerson of the International Review requests joint publication

relates to one topic.

Joint meeting motion 2 for, 8 opposed.

Forum Committee Irving reported. Motion made that we discontinue Forums. Dropped. M/S that we get committee which should plan discussions for every Friday night. M/S that we a business meeting every two weeks. Substitute for first motion that we should alternate business meeting with discussion. A coordinating committee was suggested. His committee will make all reports and see that all committees function. To keep minutes of their own meetings. Also will take care of necessary business between business meetings. This committee will consist of sec'y, treasurer and one other person. passed. Harry to be other person.

B'klyn Didn't meet. To have party in near future. Hike decoration day to Tibbets Brook park.

Hell Irving reports that hell open only Wednesday and Saturday.

We are to have open discussion in hell every other Friday. Sid

Internal discussion Harry to draw up list of topics.

Social Committee: Report given. Volunteers
attended night.

Wednesday, June 7, 1939.

Comrade Solomon elected chairman. Agenda read. Correspondence read: Jimmy Maganos's letter regarding payment of \$68.50 overdue, for printing. Comrade Freedman suggested that we send at least ten dollars as partial payment. This was discussed. A motion was made to take this money from amount set aside for picture on next issue of Vanguard. Not carried. Comrade Solomon promised to take up with printer and stall him off. Also letter regarding tickets for boat ride of Il Proletariat, June 25th. Motion made to take twenty-five tickets not carried. Letter from Toronto Group enclosing six dollars received; also a report on activities of the group. Motion made to send Emma Goldman a letter telling her we are glad that she is on this continent, etc. made and carried. Letter from Libetarie (France) regarding Spain read. Report on movement in France being compiled and will be mailed next week. Discussion on publishing resume of this letter and similar matter in Vanguard. Suggestion to be taken up with Editorial Board.

Request read from Pendrick of Detroit for catalog of books.

Minutes of last meeting read and accepted.

Comrade Solomon gave report on progress of magazine - half at printers; Partial contents given.

X Treasurer's report postponed until next business meeting.

Challenge Committee report made and accepted.

X Coordinating Committee will bring in report at next business meeting.

Comrade Solomon gave information regarding movement in Chicago to publish certain of Bakunin's works. Motion made that Vanguard start Committee and go around to other groups and ask support. Carried. Harry and Yetta named to Committee.

Wednesday, July 19th, 1939.

Harry Stein elected chairman.

Minutes of previous meeting read and accepted.

Correspondence: A letter from Audrey was read telling of her work and activities at Saratoga. Secretary was instructed to answer her and tell her what has happened since she left New York. Kropotkin Group at Stelton, N.J. sent tickets for their picnic next Sunday. Letter from party at Kent, England, thanking Group for magazines sent. A letter enclosing combination subscription was received from Canton, Ohio. A letter from International Review requested payment of debt. It was suggested that a letter be written to the Review telling them we have no money to pay, but will settle indebtedness when we can, also offering to send literature in exchange.

9.80
✓ SOCIAL COMMITTEE: Little to report. Clara wrote to Mohegan regarding picnic but answer not received. Eight dollars and ninety cents realized from last party; This, together with fifteen dollars donated by a comrade, furnished rent for month of July.

Clara reported that she had written to Stelton, Mohegan and Philadelphia, but no response had been received.

Discussion took place regarding the holding of a real affair for the benefit of the Group. One idea advanced was to give a lawn party at the residence of Mr. Frumpkin at Seagate. Brooklyn Group reported that the affair supposed to be held by Spanish comrades July 19th was not so scheduled and a motion to hold an affair was carried. Motion made and carried to elect committee to function the rest of the summer to arrange affairs, picnics, parties, etc. Motion made and carried that Brooklyn Comrades go to Mohegan Sunday to picnic of Jewish Groups and find out about possibility of holding picnic for Vanguard. Comrades Dal, Yetta and Douglass named to committee.

Social Committee: Report given. Volunteers requested for Social next Saturday night. Mollie, Beatrice and Clara offered their services.

Discussion: Next meeting to be held at Comrade Solomon's apartment, July 12th; Comrade Schmidt to lead discussion.

Substitute motion in place of three-point motion was then carried that all questions of program be taken up under the provisions of bi-weekly meetings.

Motion made and carried that the Friday meetings be dropped until after Labor Day.

Open Air Meetings: Comrade Stein reported success of last meeting; Harrison, Audrey, Sarah Cohen and Harry Stein spoke. Decided not to hold one the Fourth of July. Meeting following Tuesday. Comrade Stein suggested that we have our own Chairman. Murry and Sam Weiner suggested as speakers.

Coordinating Committee: Nothing to report, except that a record had been established in distribution of the last issue of VANGUARD.

Brooklyn Group reported progress. It plans to hold an open air meeting and the presence of comrades and fellow workers was requested to offset the virus of the ever-present Stalinists. Report accepted.

Hall Committee: The acquisition of ice box taken care of. Two comrades volunteered to look after the matter of library.

Good and Welfare: Discussion regarding the best beach on which to hold picnic. Brighton Beach was selected

Twenty comrades present at meeting.

Meeting adjourned.

Discussion on Refugee Committee. Motion made to send letters on Refugee Committee letter heads asking for contributions for refugees in Spain and other places, mailing to be done by Vanguard members and also a write-up placed in magazine asking for funds. Committee will take up.

Discussion Committee announced that next discussion will be held next Wednesday and subject will be WAR. Motion made that Harry try to get speaker and that list of topics be drawn up - Carried.

Comrade Solomon asked that a lecture be held on Anarchist Tactics. Motion made and carried. *Ethics*

Social Committee: Yetta gave report of Brooklyn Group. Motion made that Committee be appointed to arrange picnic and bring in report at next week's meeting. Audrey volunteered to do preliminary work regarding sending out letters. She and Coordinating Committee will turn in complete report.

Discussion regarding Beach Party and possible party by Brooklyn group.

Good and Welfare: Discussion regarding Pelican and Penguin Publications. Motion made and carried that Coordinating Committee write publishers in England and try to get lower rate than 28 cents; suggested that books be given in combination with subscription or similar plan.

Thirteen members present at meeting.

The typewriter situation was thoroughly discussed. An offer by a dealer to take the two old typewriters and twenty-three dollars and supply a new one, with half down payment and half later and that first payment be made from dues owing and to be collected was ~~not~~ made a motion but not carried. It was decided to send ~~the~~ typewriter back until payment could be made. An offer of ice box by a Comrade was accepted and Toto promised to bring it to hall.

Meeting adjourned.

Wednesday, June 21, 1939.

Minutes of previous meeting/ read. After a minor correction had been made they were accepted.

Correspondence: A note read from Rogers Park Reading Group in Chicago, Ill., enclosing ten dollars..

Editorial Committee Member reported that the magazine was nearing completion and would be issued within a few days. Report accepted.

Several comrades (Mullady, Lilva, Audrey, Clara and Toto) volunteered to help in mailing.

Social Committee: The party held at Yetta's was reported a social success and proceeds of \$3.00 were realized. Plans for hike on Sunday next discussed.

Discussion Committee: No lecture Friday. Next Wednesday a discussion on Anarchist Ethics.

Refugee Committee: Committee reported that while an announcement had been mailed to report at F.A.S. for meeting, no meeting had been held, because so few delegates had appeared. Comrade Freedman reported that she had written to Mohegan and Comrades there had answered that they were doing all they could with money and clothing. Comrade Freedman volunteered to act on Refugee Committee. Report accepted.

Open air meetings: These meetings will continue, it was announced. The last meeting was well attended. Waldon, Slater, Harry Stein and Sarah Cohen spoke and the talk of Comrade Stein was particularly commended. Comrades were urged to attend these meetings.

Committee has done nothing regarding July 19th affair because Spaniards are having an affair at the same time and it was suggested that we support the Spanish affair.

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE; Comrade Solomon gave resu of work that had been done to start work out of town. Little success was reported and it was stated that the Youngstown Group had disbanded and Comrade Iustic had left the movement. Suggested that Coordinating Committee bring in report on plans to organize out of town groups and also plans for Autumn in New York City. It was the opinion of some that work beside writing and mailing letters should be undertaken. A discussion followed regarding the organizing of out of town groups. A motion was made and carried to have Coordinating Committee bring in report next week regarding plans for organization.

LECTURES AND DISCUSSIONS: The next discussion will take up several angles of the Spanish Revolution. A motion was made and carried to postpone discussion and hold business meeting next week. Volunteers requested to open discussion when meeting is held. These motions were carried. Harry Stein agreed to attend to directing discussion. Motion to select another night than Wednesday not carried. Comrade Stein thought it advisable to hold a lecture in the hall every two weeks, to which open air audiences could be invited. It was requested that this comrade work out plan and bring ideas to next meeting. This he agreed to do.

CHALLENGE COMMITTEE OPEN AIR MEETINGS: Meeting held Tuesday and very successful. Stalinists among audience but they did not get far in their arguments. One issue of Vanguard sold. Old numbers distributed. Reported that more speakers were needed. Relations with Challenge comrades satisfactory. These meetings will be advertised in magazines.

COORDINATING COMMITTEE REPORT - put over to next meeting.

Auditing Committee will make audit Thursday, July 27th; also recommendation that a simpler system of bookkeeping be installed taken under consideration.

~~tax invitation from the East that comrades~~

Recommended that stickers "Read Vanguard" be placed about City.

Comrade Douglass requested to ascertain cost of printing of stickers and if printer recommended is UNION.

MAGAZINE: Lack of money holding up preparation and issue. Probably not able to publish by the 15th. Plans for next issue discussed and newsstand report given.

Suggestion bicycles for distribution of magazine be considered. Motion made that Brooklyn Group take 100 copies to place on newsstand; this to be discussed with Committee.

No new business.

Good & Welfare: Brooklyn Group reported the acquisition of a platform.

Magazine sent to local Branch of Library in Brooklyn; Matter of acceptance being referred to Central headquarters of library.

Possibility of holding open air meeting Thursday.

Sixteen present.

Meeting adjourned.

Wednesday, July 26th, 1939.

Murray elected chairman.

Minutes of previous meeting read and accepted.

Correspondence: Letter read from Comrade Fitzgerald of the Toronto group discussing the last issue of Vanguard and commending articles. Letter from Ewing C. Basquet asking for poster and enclosing \$1.50 refugees and also part payment for subscription was read. Other letters submitted were: one from Tard Kropotkin, Chicago, asking for book by Bakunnin; note from Abbot Smith of Indianapolis suggesting that editors read article he had written on Biblical revelations.

Social Committee: No report from Committee. Members of Brooklyn Group suggested that hay ride be held. A motion made that either committee be dismissed or it be asked to do some constructive work. The committee was severely criticised for not bringing in a report. The Committee agreed to hold an affair a week from next Saturday night. A motion was made and carried that the Social Committee meet with the Coordinating Committee. Comrade Beatty volunteered to serve on Social Committee. It was announced that Mohegan might hold a picnic on August 27th or Labor Day for Vanguard. A meeting will be held and we should know definitely shortly.

Lectures and Discussions: Comrade Stein reported that because of objections of certain Comrades little progress had been made toward having a course of ten lectures. A discussion ensued and Comrade Stein agreed to continue his efforts along these lines. Next Wednesday a discussion on Spain will take place, which might develop a definite policy for Vanguard. Cards to be sent out announcing meeting. It was suggested that the Lecture or study course be started after Labor Day and cover Sept. and Oct.

Organization Committee: Committee decided that Harry and Murray go to Philadelphia a week from Friday.

A motion was made and carried that Organizing Committee start letter writing campaign and

make special effort to get in touch with group in Baltimore..

Comrade Weiss reported that while he had not had much opportunity to contact comrades on the West Coast when he was there, that he had found a solidarity among workers there and in Baltimore he had contacted the Spanish Group. He believes it is a live group and lecturers should be sent there. English is spoken by the comrades of this group.

Open Air Meetings. New York comrades urged to attend meetings. Meetings reported very successful. Discussion regarding the apparent conflict in people's minds between VANGUARD and CHALLENGE. Comrade Stein suggested that discussion be held on Vanguard and Challenge joint meetings and ultimate merger.

This was discussed at length and proposal was referred to Good and Welfare Committee.

Instructions were given through a motion that was carried to Committee to discuss with Challenge the advisability of following up open air meetings with indoor lectures..

Auditing Committee will meet before next business meeting.

Magazine: Money needed to carry on work. This must be collected in some way before issue can take place.

Good and Welfare: Brooklyn Group reported that open air meetings are being held every Tuesday night. Vanguard distributed to 35. Magazine accepted by a Branch of Brooklyn Public Library in its reading room. Meeting next Tuesday night, in Brownsville: Socialists and Trotskyites will attend, and cooperate.

Motion made and carried that Vanguard Group immediately establish relations with Challenge to hold joint meeting to discuss problems facing both Groups. It was

suggested that Committee do nothing definite and that only open air meetings be discussed. A motion was also made and carried that Committee having this in charge prepare an agenda for the next meeting showing just what is to be done. Motion made and carried that this Committee not be empowered to make decisions.

Committee for Revolutionary Action ask that we join united front to permit street meetings. It was decided to answer that while VANGUARD will enter no United Fronts, it will do its best to defend the workers rights.

Eighteen present at meeting.

Meeting then adjourned.

Wednesday, August 9th, 1939.

Yetta volunteered for chairmanship.

Minutes of previous meeting read and accepted.

Minutes of discussion meeting, held August 2nd, read by Yetta and accepted.

Correspondence: Letter from Clara, from Toronto, telling of her activities. Letter to be answered by Secretary.

Bill from FAS for \$30.84 tabled.

Letter from Lian Ambrue sent to Vanguard Press.

Kropotkin Group letter read. They stated they will hold affair for Vanguard in September.

It was reported that ten dollars had been received in past two weeks for magazine.

EDITORIAL: No report. Magazine proceeding slowly toward publication. About thirty dollars on hand.

Organizing Committee: Report tabled.

SOCIAL COMMITTEE: Saturday night affair grossed eleven dollars, with a net of between five and six dollars. No decision made on next affair. Social Committee instructed to visit Comrade Frumpkin. Social Committee instructed to consider plan for affair in Green Leaf Restaurant.

COORDINATING COMMITTEE: No report. Murray nominated to Committee and accepted. Roman also nominated and accepted. ~~He~~ To meet following business meeting.

LECTURES AND DISCUSSIONS: Harry Stein not able to make report, as he is working nights. This report tabled until after report on Challenge matter.

BROOKLYN GROUP: At the meeting last Friday night Harry Morris, Douglas and Murry spoke. Reported that the Brooklyn Committee for Revolutionary ~~action~~ Labor Action appear to hold many of the ideas supported by Vanguard and it was proposed that we have discussions with that Committee. Discussions will be held Sunday afternoons; place to be announced. Thirty-five Vanguards distributed to various newsstands in Brooklyn. Suggested that VANGUARD stickers be printed, but a counter-suggestion was made that if there was money to print stickers, it should go for publication purposes.

OPEN AIR MEETINGS: Last couple of weeks meetings fairly successful. It was decided to change location of meetings because of troubles experienced with Fascist and kindred elements. It was stressed in report that members must attend open air meetings to make them successful; the last one had four people attending.

AUDITING COMMITTEE: The books are in process of being audited. The audit will cover the past five months and will not be finished for a few weeks.

CHALLENGE: At the last discussion meeting of VANGUARD GROUP two members of the CHALLENGE GROUP attended. They stated they would be anxious to cooperate with Vanguard toward holding lectures, having study courses, establishing school. The Committee from VANGUARD did not meet with CHALLENGE. Reported that CHALLENGE would like to have us send representative to meet with them this Friday. There was a discussion on this point. An Agenda was read, making provision for joint lecture courses, socials, etc. Motion made to accept, but was not carried. A joint meeting to discuss this agenda was ordered held; after such a meeting, Committee will be asked to draw up plan of policies. A long discussion followed and it was proposed that we discuss with CHALLENGE what work can be undertaken in common with VANGUARD. A motion was made to hold joint meeting with CHALLENGE to discuss immediate objectives of each group and ways and means of achieving

these objectives, which are common to both groups. Motion carried.

Meeting to be held a week from next Monday - that is August 21st - at the CHALLENGE meeting place.

The question of having School with CHALLENGE was dropped on motion.

It was reported that the rent was overdue and no money to pay it.

IWW sent request for typists and typwriters to be furnished so that letters might be written covering the ^WLidway case.

A motion made and carried to hold meeting for business purposes next week.

A committee consisting of Yetta and Toto, empowered to find ways and means to raise the rent.

Meeting then adjourned.

WEDNESDAY AUGUST 16 1939.

Comrade Solomon elected chairman. Minutes of previous meeting read and accepted.

Correspondence: Letter from Freedom Press enclosing bill for \$18.00 for literature. Ordered filed. Letter from Comrade Sophie Bannister, Mohegan, sending \$1.00 for VANGUARD. Her letter stated that Sept. 17th is the only Sunday open for VANGUARD picnic. A motion was made and carried to accept this date.

Matter of picnic turned over to Social Committee - Douglas, Yetta, Toto, Beatie. Secretary instructed to answer letter.

Letter from Com. Stein to Toto, giving list of Committees on which he is serving. As he is working nights, cannot serve on these committees.

HALL: A discussion took place regarding the raising of rent for hall. It was decided to take \$30.00 which is in VANGUARD MAGAZINE fund to pay for hall immediately. Following action to be taken: A loan to be attempted from FAS; two comrades to attempt to negotiate some other loan.

It was stated that the IWW will move from present headquarters and might take hall with Vanguard. Comrade Weiss asked to make inquiries. Also Revolutionary Labor Group ~~also~~ might take hall with Vanguard. This idea, however, did not meet with much approval.

A discussion followed on means of raising money to meet expenses of Vanguard Hall: among these - Affair at Comrade Frumpkin's; a dinner at Green Leaf Restaurant. The latter event was tentatively scheduled for the first Saturday after Labor Day; Roman volunteered to promote the idea and will bring in report next week on entertainment.

Comrade Gerome stated that within a week or so he may be able to loan VANGUARD \$20.00 for a month.

Comrade Garcia volunteered to contact one group to negotiate loan and Roman also stated he would see groups regarding this.

MAGAZINE: No money and issue cannot be published at present. Could get out in week or ten days if money was available. A motion to proceed with magazine and assume that we will be able to meet expenses was tabled until next meeting.

REFUGEE: At last meeting it developed that the Refugee Committees were doing very little. A vivid picture was given by one comrade of conditions in France where our comrades are starving, shelterless and hunted like wild beasts. Many have escaped from the Concentration Camps only to find that they have no place to go. The Committee has sent out a frantic appeal. It was requested that letter be written asking Comrades to run affairs, etc. for the refugees. Audrey, Murray, ~~xDick~~ volunteered for Secretary work on this committee and Dall will help with composition of letter of appeal. Comrade Solomon read a letter from Comrade Goldman in Toronto regarding needs of refugees and necessity of immediate work being done.

Audrey and Clara arrived in Vanguard Hall after completing a hitchhike tour for organizational work in Toronto, Youngstown, Detroit. They gave a very interesting report on their experiences but the uppermost detail of all was the grave condition of refugees in Spain.

CHALLENGE: Cannot meet with us Monday, August 21st; prefer meeting with us on Thursday; this date was accepted on motion.

GOOD AND WELFARE: Audrey and Clara's report was given under this Heading.

The proposal that Committee for Revolutionary Action take hall with us was tabled.

Meeting then adjourned.

Coordinating Committee: Nothing urgent came up except taking up matter of sending out letters to group members showing how much they were delinquent in dues. These letters were sent out to the majority of members.

Good and Welfare: The subject of dues to be collected from the members of the Brooklyn Group was thoroughly discussed. After many sides of the question had been threshed out, it was carried on motion that 25% of the amount of money collected by the Brooklyn Group for dues be given to the Vanguard Group.

A discussion followed regarding the advisability of having books printed or made for each member, wherein paid dues could be recorded. This lost 5 to 8 on vote.

Comrade Lilva volunteered to help Toto secure and install icebox.

Comrade Lilva also volunteered to take charge of Hall on Tuesday night and see that it is kept open.

Library Committee Report: Audrey said she would do all she could before leaving for Saratoga. Toto and Clara volunteered to take the library detail over.

Financial Report: Group has taken \$10.00 from magazine fund. While the magazine collected \$105.00, this does not cover cost of publication of issue.

Meeting adjourned.

Seventeen members present.

Wednesday, July 5th, 1939.

Comrade Solomon elected chairman.
Minutes of last meeting read and accepted.
No correspondence received.

Financial Committee: The rent, \$26.50, still owing for July and a loan of \$5.00 ~~is~~ to be paid. Also reported that very little money was in treasury. Financial report read and discussion ensued regarding raising of rent. Two of the Comrades volunteered to attempt borrowing from friends and the matter was allowed to rest there. It was suggested that Auditing Committee try to get together and bring in a definite report within the next few weeks.

MAGAZINE: A protracted discussion took place regarding Editorial Policy. This led to a criticism of several articles in late issues and the policy regarding Spain. A motion was made consisting of the following points:

- 1 - That a theoretical program be adopted by group.
- 2 - That question of Spain be ^{debated} ~~adopted~~ pro and con on basis of theoretical program.
- 3 - That editorial opinion reflect our theoretical program.

This motion was finally withdrawn.

Fellow Worker Semons then asked for the floor and gave a report on various organizations who are working to salvage the Spanish Refugees from their terrible positions. Motion was made that Refugee Committee contact groups carrying on this work and bring in report. While this was carried, member of Committee pointed out that we were working through and with the FAS and that until they held an official meeting, nothing could be done. At the next meeting of the Refugee Committee it was promised that this matter would be taken up with the FAS.

Sunday Feb. 5, 1939 9:00

Minutes were read and accepted.

Correspondence

Stelton Group- cooperated in putting out publication as for rent that seems to be out of the question.

Money received from various sources.

As to the matter asking the Stelton Group for rent for us, instruct Joe to write a letter to them explaining the matter and to try to straighten it out with them.

The minutes of the conference is to be sent out Tuesday

J.A.F. Conference in the Hand School on Friday Saturday and Sunday

The speaker for the opening nite is Glenn Carrington. Dal and Alfred are to be delegates, Yvette as interpreter. Brooklyn delegates are to be elected at the ir meeting.

Hall

Housing Committee to find out definitely whether they can get other groups as partners with us.

For-5 Vs- none Abs- 7

Magazine is out it was also mailed. All are happy. Copies are to be sold. There is a meeting at the Styvesant Casino welcoming Russell Blackwell.

Alf and rote to sell literature at the meeting. Clara and Linvi are to distribute the vanguard at the various newsstands.

Wednesday, Feb. 15, meeting of Lovestoncites in C.I.O. and A.F.L. Speaker: Bertram Wolfe. Monday, 5:30, at Rivera Hall.

Editorial Board Meeting

One Editor to be chosen for one month to get the magazine out. March 15-Roman; April 15-Dal; May 15-Syd. Editors are to call a meeting at least once a month for a check up. Comrades who are willing to help and learn the ropes of editing to volunteer their services.

A Committee to meet with the managerial board to work out certain plans. As follows: Harry and Irving. Yvette on Managerial board.

A social at Galilei Club, Feb. 18.

A social at Ida Cohen's house same date.

Meeting to be held at Syd's house if no other place is available next week.

Signed;

Yetta Lilstein

Recording Secretary

ers limit the